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ON THE AGENDA

To Steve and Kate Donne
Harrylayock

Solsgirth

Dollar

FK14 7NE

Stan and Heather Smith
Gibsley farm

Saline

Dunfermline

Fife

KY12 SUF

5t January 2017

As the landlords of Harrylayock house and part gardens, we agree to rent out the
above described property to yourselves for a period of five years commencing 5%

January 2017.

This agreement to be reviewed three months before the period end date.

Heather Smith W\
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Stan Smith H

Signed as acceptance of this agreement.
Kate Donne m
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Hi Gillian

Below is an email from our lawyer confirming the ownership of the house /garden and land
at Harrylayock, Solsgirth.

Many thanks
Heather Smith

Stan and Heather Smith
Gibsley

Saline

Fife KY12 9UF

From: Pauline Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 6:44 PM
To: stan

Subject: RE: stan smith (Re: SM0360-003)

Dear Mr Smith

Further to your email, | confirm that the house and garden ground at Harrylayock, Solsgirth, Dollar,
Clackmannanshire, FK12 7NE are owned by Stanley Graham Imrie Smith and Heather Smith and the
surrounding farmland belongs to Stanley Graham Imrie Smith.

Kind regards

Pauline Kennedy

Partner

Stevenson & Marshall LLP
Direct Dial 01383 742660
www.stevenson-marshall.co.uk
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